
 
 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 
 
Veterans Affairs Canada 
Procurement & Contracting –  
Attn: Shawn Hughes 
Shawn.Hughes@canada.ca 

REQUEST FROM PROPOSAL 
AMENDMENT 

DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 
MODIFICATION AU CONTRAT 
 
Proposal To: Veterans Affairs Canada 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out thereof. 
 
Proposition aux: Anciens Combattants Canada 
 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à  Sa Majesté la  
Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées                 
ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes   
ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés                              
ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix indiqué(s)                    
   
Instructions: See Herein 
Instructions : Voir aux présentes 
 
Comments - Commentaires   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 

Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution 
Veterans Affairs Canada 
Procurement & Contracting  
Charlottetown, PEI 
Canada 

Title – Sujet 
Cemetery Maintenance- Calgary Area, AB 
Solicitation No. – N° de l’invitation 

0H200708384501P 

Date 
2020-07-22 

Amendment No. – No Modif: 002 
GETS Reference No. – N° de reference de SEAG 
- 
File No. – N° de dossier  
 

CCC No. / N° CCC  -  FMS No. / N° VME 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

at – à     02 :00 PM 
on – le    (2020-08-14) 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
Atlantic Daylight 
Time 
ADT  

F.O.B.  -  F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine: �       Destination: �     Other-Autre: � 
Address Inquiries to : - Adresser toutes questions 
à:  Shawn Hughes 

Buyer Id – Id de 
l’acheteur   

Telephone No. – N° de téléphone : 
(902) 314-9010 

FAX No. – N° de FAX 
N/A 

Destination – of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destination – des biens, services et construction : 
 
See Herein 
 

Delivery required - 
Livraison exigée 
See Herein 

Delivered Offered – Livraison proposée 

Vendor/firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur 
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/firm  
(type or print)- 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
Signature                                                                                   Date                                      



Questions and Responses – Amendment 002 
 

Q)  Ab 02-022 Brooks: There are 25 uprights to replace.  Are these in solo foundations or do these get 

chopped out of a concrete sidewalk? 

R) These are individual “boot” exposed foundations as defined on Pages 39-40 of the RFP (Sect. 4.4 of 

the Tech Manual).   A visual of this can be found on pages 43-45 of the RFP.   Text of marker will be 

supplied, proof of marker must be approved prior to production, installed as per RFP and old marker 

destroyed, old foundation removed, greenery restored. 

Q) Ab 06-002 Burnsland in Cowtown: 24 new foundations.  Same question really, are these solo 

foundations?  Like a concrete boot or the CWGC style? In the same cemetery, the 2 upright 

replacements are just concrete boots/CWGC foundations, yeah? 

R) There is a continuous beam on grade (visible & flush with grass) as defined on Pages 39-40 of the RFP 

(Sect. 4.4 of the Tech Manual).  A visual of this can be found on pages 50-52 of the RFP.  The existing 

concrete “sidewalk” beam encases the existing markers.  The concrete will need to be cut, markers 

removed, framing created to line up with the remaining beam on either side, new concrete poured, 

existing marker set and aligned in the newly poured beam, the remaining old foundation removed, and 

greenery restored.  A physical site visit or internet search for images of Burnsland will demonstrate the 

work required. 

Q) Ab06-004 Queen's Park in Calgary, Ab:  The bid's asking for a bunch of new flat foundations.  What 

does that mean?  I remember there are entire sections of Queen's Park that are flat monuments, but 

they're FLAT-flat, like flush with the ground so they can be mowed over.  What kind of work needs to 

happen here?  Some flat monuments get a concrete border around the flat headstone, some get granite 

or concrete foundations under the monument, but I'm not clear what the desired end product looks like 

here.  

R) These are individual flat marker foundations (not on a “beam”) as described on Pages 39-40 of the 

RFP (Sect. 4.4 of the Tech Manual).  A visual of this can be found on pages 46-47 of the RFP.  The top of 

the flat marker will sit flush with grass and supported by a foundation as per RFP.  New materials may be 

needed for the foundation, old materials will need to be removed, greenery restored. 

 
 
 
 
 

All Other Terms and Conditions Remain the Same. 

 

 

 


